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March 5, 2013 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Fish and Wildlife Committee 

 

FROM: Nancy Leonard, Fish, Wildlife, Ecosystem Monitoring and Evaluation Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Coordinated Assessment update/discussion 

 

 

As requested by the Fish and Wildlife Committee this agenda item provides an update on the 

Coordinated Assessment (CA) process as related to process status, products, timelines, and 

funding.  

 

The core group of the CA will provide a brief overview of the process to-date and next steps. 

The core group is comprised of Jen Bayer-PNAMP, Bruce Schmidt-StreamNet, and Tom 

Iverson-CBFWF. 

 

Bonneville Power Administration, represented by Bill Maslen-BPA, Bryan Mercier- BPA, and 

Russell Scranton-BPA, will provide an update on the funds allocated for the facilitation of the 

CA. 

 

A subset of states and tribes will provide input on the implementation status of the CA’s 

guidance within their agencies. Specifically, John Arterburn-Colville Tribes, Stacy Schumacher-

CTUIR, Lance Hebdon-IDFG, Paul Kline-IDFG, Tom Rien-ODFW, and Dan Rawding-WDFW. 

 


